**S14** 

()

Bew SI4

THE MINUTES OF THE REGIONAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE UDF HELD ON THE 1ST. NOVEMBER 1984 AT KHOTSO HOUSE JOHANNESBURG

A. PRESENT

F. CHIKANE, M. CHIKANE, PROF. MOHAMMED AND LLOYD VOGELMAN.

B. APOLOGIES

E. SHABANGU, M. BOKALA, D. MAHOPO, A. SISULU AND E. MOLOBI.

C. COMMISSION

A. MASONDO, I. MOMONIAT AND J. JOFFE.

D. OFFICE

PAT. LEPHUNYA.

E. AREA COMMITTEE

PAUL MASHATIELE.

- 1. AGENDA
  - 1. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

1.2 MATTERS ARISING.

- 2% CORRESPONDENCE
- 3. NEC/NS REPORTS
- 4. FINANCE "COMMITTEE REPORT.
- 5. PRESS STATEMENTS.
- 6. STAYAWAY.
- 7. EDUCATION COMMITTEE.
- 8. REQUESTS.
- 9. GENERAL.

# MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

Two minutes were read as the executive held another emergency meeting following the siege Vaal people were under by the SADF.

# MATTERS ARISING

The secretaries were asked to extract from the minutes items that need a follow up so as to draw the attention of the executive to them.

# ANDERSON

C

35

The letter written to the national executive committee concerning the visit of Mr. Anderson was received by the secretary (acting) and he has reffered wit to the national executive meeting.

-2-

# LUNCH HOUR PROTEST MEETING

The lunch hour protest meeting proposed by the emergency exec meeting was arranged as agreed by the executive meeting. (to protest against the presence of SADF in Sebokeng).

It was mentioned to the executive that the money allocated for the oamphlet was not used at all. The SACC indicated that they could help in printing the pamphlets.

## CORRESPONDENCE

We received a letter from UNITED CHURCH OF CANADA,a

## NEC/NS.

٤...

The transvaal regional executive wants to know from the NEC how grants are allocated to regions and that the NEC should furnish regions with financial statements.

The acting national secretary asked the regional executive meeting prepare questions to be asked at the national executive committee meeting.

### FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

The report was given to the executive by finance committee about Murphy's position with GAWU. GAWU indicated they do not have problems in this commade w helping the UDF.

#### FUND RAISING

The finance committee is working on woys and means of raising Funds. For the UDF Travoval: C Salogiee. agreed to assist the region, to raise funds

#### PRESS STATEMENT

Sente

Press statements from area committee should be issued through F. Chikane and M. Chikane.

#### STAYAWAY

It was asserted that the UDF area committee is not involved in this stayaway call it is only playing a supportive role. Inclusion of the content of the cont

Natal has put its reservations about the involvement of the UDF in this stayaway and the implications for the UDF. Moss Chikane was asked to take up this matter with the Natal region.

Johannesburg lawyers were asked to be on the stand by during the distribution of pamphlets calling for a stayaway.

GENERAL

60

Council meeting to discusst the internatiional relations tof the UDF the weekend of the 17th and the weekend of the 25th were ear marked as suitable weekends for this kind of the discussion.

# NEC MEETING

E

34

Ĉ

TVL. delegates should go to this meeting without a mandate.

# LEANDRA AND NELSPRUIT

The REC agreed that Pat. Lephunya should go to these areas for on general discussion with people interested in the UDF. Pat was asked to organise transport for this purpose.

## **Collection Number: AK2117**

# **DELMAS TREASON TRIAL 1985 - 1989**

## **PUBLISHER:**

Publisher:-Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand Location:-Johannesburg ©2012

## **LEGAL NOTICES:**

**Copyright Notice:** All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

**Disclaimer and Terms of Use**: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of the collection records and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a private collection deposited with Historical Papers at The University of the Witwatersrand.